

Memo

To: BMA
From: Steve Leonard
cc: Mike Thompson
Date: July 22, 2026
Re: Siddons Martin

All,

The City of Oak Ridge has renewed their contract with Siddons Martin for another year through June 30, 2027. It is my recommendation to continue utilizing this contract for another year for inspections on all our Fire units. This will also include repair/maintenance work on our Pierce Fire units as Siddons Martins is the exclusive dealer/repair partner for Pierce Manufacturing in the state of TN. We currently have 6 Pierce units in our fleet and have ordered 2. The estimated cost for inspections, repairs and maintenance is \$300,000.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.